REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(PLEASE TYPE)
Date__October 20, 1996 Docket H-MC ‘__-P
1. Division Neme/Staff Meame Communications/Isler
2. oPR__Communications/[sler
3. ocm__ Legsl Services

4. Suggested Docket Title __ Request for Cancellstion of Interexchange Telecommunicetions Certificate
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5. Suggested Docket Meiling List (attach sepsrate sheet {f necessary)
A. Provide MAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated Industries,

as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
8. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if amy)

¥, Keith Fendrick, Recejver
P, 0, Box 3433
Jempp, FlL 33601

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check ome:
XX_ Documente®!on i& sttached.

Docusentation will be provided with recosmandation.

1:\PSCARAR\WP\ESTDKT.

PSC/RAR 10 (Revised 01/96)
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Printed by Paula Isler .]_0'!/98

- ——— S S S -

From: Paula Isler

To: Rick Moses

Subject: fwd: The Inside Edge

===NOTE 10/07 /98==2 : 42 pm=
You gave me this (from Linda Williams
and Calvin Favors) to cancel this
company's ALEC and IXC certificates.
They were only certificated in May, so
they will owe 1998 RAFs. Since the
company is in receivership, do I just
cancel at the company's request?

Fwd=by :=Rick=MoSeSsmu==10/07/98==2 : 45pm=
Fwd to: Paula Isler

I 'would. We won't collect even if we
went forward with a fine.

Fwd=by :=Paula=Isler===10/07/98==2:47 pm=
Fwd to: Rick Moses

That's what I thought too. Another
question. Normally the title states
"request for cancellation of
certificate number by..." and we put
the company name. In this case, the
receiver is requesting cancellation.
Do I still put the company name or put
the receiver's name on behalf of The
Inside Edge?

Fwd=by : =R i ckeMOSeSmun=l0/07/9Buwud : 42 pm=
Fwd to: Paula Isler

I believe it shoulid be the company name
and not put it on consent agenda. That
way you can erplain the circumstances
and it will be clear that the receiver
has the authority to cancel the
certificate. I'11 play lawyer here,
but it is my understanding that the
court can appoint a receiver to act as

power of attorney for a company's
affairs when in bankruptcy.
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Printed by Linda Williams /06/98 12:40pm .

_____________________________________ y

From: Linda Williams kivzh ,k“’"L
. i v _

To: Calvin Favors B

Sybject: fwd: 980997 and 981007 fVl’J{

x;uNOTE-n----n--------lO/DG/QB-]1;acam-

Hi Calvin. What did you find out about 'S,
these two dockets? Should we be ,o
opening dockets to cancel TIE's cert? g

A
Fwd=by:=Calvin=Favors=10/06/98=12:13pm= /OS2 J

Fwd to: Linda Williams

-------------------------- L R N T T

Linda, please send a copy of the
letters from TIE to Rick Moses and he
will handle it from there. Thanks
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W. KEITH FENBRICK, RECEIVER
P.O. Box 3433 CCT -5 mni- g
Tampa, Florida 33601
Telephone: (813) 229-3321
lracsimile: (813) 223-9067

October 2, 1998

Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
lallahassee, F1. 32399-0850 g - '
S13L¢-1P

RE:  Docket No. 981007-TP

Order No. PSC-98-1237-FOF-TP

Issued: September 21, 1998

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On August 11, 1998, the Securities and Exchange Commission filed suit against several
parties, including The Inside Edge Communications, Inc. (“TIE Comm™)  As part of that
proceeding, | was appointed Receiver of TIE Comm and the other corporate defendants

Yesterday. | received the Order Approving Resale Agreement which is referenced above.

Please be advised that TIE Comim is no longer in business and that | am in the process ol
liquidating 1ts asscls.

Yours sincercly,
W. Keith Fendrick
Receiver

WEKF/skr

611351




W. KEITH FENDRICK, RECEIVER
P.O. Box 3433 OCT =5 44 11
Tampa, Florida 33601 ~LLT=0 MGG 6
Telephone: (813) 229-3321

Facsimile: (813)223-9067 AL
L Tt s SRR TN (1Y

October 2, 1998

Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850
G8136CTP
RE:  Docket No. 980997-TP
Order No. PSC-98-1255-FOF-TP
Issued: September 25, 1998

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On August 11, 1998, the Sccurities and Exchange Commission f{iled suit against several
parties, including The Inside Edge Communications, Inc. (“ Tl Comm™).  As part ol that
proceeding, | was appointed Receiver of TIE Comm and the other corporate defendants.

Yesterday, | received the Order Approving Resale Agreement which is referenced above.

Please be advised that TIE Comm is no longer in business and that | am in the process of
liquidating its assets.

Yours sincerely,

é W Keith Fendnck

Receiver

WKF/skr

611351
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